
City of Lynchburg 
Procurement Division 
900 Church Street 
Lynchburg, Virginia  24504 
Telephone No.: (434) 455-3970 
Fax No.: (434) 845-0711      
                
                                                   Addendum for Invitation for Bids 

Dumpster and Recycling Services for City of Lynchburg and Lynchburg City Schools 
 

15-947 
Date: 01/21/2015 
From: Lisa Moss, Buyer VCA 
RE: Addendum No.  2 
 
This Addendum supplements and amends the original Plans and Specifications and shall b e taken into  
account in preparing prop osals and sh all become a pa rt of the Contract Documents. The Bidder shall 
indicate receipt of this Addendum and all previously issued Addenda on the Bid Form.   
 
1.  You provided the waste report for 2010-2011.  Is there a more recent one available? 
              See attached reports 
 
2. The bid indicates the monthly totals for trash and recyclables will be reported “by volume”.   The 

actual report is by weight (tonnage).  Is weight the correct way to report? 
REVISION TO BID PACKAGE PAGE 19: Lynchburg City Schools Trash Removal, 
Dumpster Services and Single Stream Recycling Services (paragraph 2): 

“Monthly totals for trash and recyclables will be reported by tonnage.” 
 

3. Is the number of annual recycling rejections available? 
            No. 
 
4. Is the compactor at Heritage High School owned by the City or is it a rental unit? 

Rental Unit provided by selected vendor. Compactor Dumpster pricing: The price for the 
roll off includes providing the Self-Contained Compactor unit, all hauling fees, and all 
landfill fees.  
 

5. How is the pick-up schedule affected by breaks and holidays? 
LCS uses most of its building to some degree during breaks and holidays and some level of 
service must be maintained. It is impossible at this time to predict which sites will have 
reduced service as schedule for summer facility use is not established at this time.  
 

6. We visited a couple of the locations on Friday and there were covered roll off containers there for 
recycling.  Are these owned and serviced by the city?  If the schools are using them, are there only 
certain recyclable commodities going in them that can’t go in the single stream boxes.  

Schools with roll off containers have partnerships with the city of Lynchburg for additional 
recycling. Single stream recycling is offered (as per schedule of service) at these schools as 
well to increase levels of recycling and diversion from landfill. 
 

7.  I noticed in one of the old bid packages we had on file, there was mention of a composting program at 
the schools.  Is this still in place at some or all locations? 

               Not at this time 
 
8. Per page #18, 1. Landfill Fees:  Vendor is responsible for all landfill fees. And #5.  All costs associated 

with containment, pickup and disposal of refuse.   



a.       Can you provide historical disposal weights and or disposal invoices?   
             See attached document 1/5/14 
b.      Do the current contractors pay disposal or is it paid by the City?   
       Contractor would pay any disposal fees as part of the contract. 
 

9.  Can you provide a copy of the monthly totals report by volumes as described on page 19 last 
paragraph?  See previously supplied document for #1 

 
10.  Can you please define the contract start date?   
 Would like to set the contract start date around mid-February.  
 
 
11. On the bid sheets, does Bi-weekly mean 2 times per week or every other week collection?  Please 
clarify.   
 Every other week.  
 
12. Can you provide me a copy of the most recent invoice for the school collection and a copy of that 
contract?   
              See attached document 1/5/14 
 
13.  Are the schools serviced 52 weeks a year or is there a modified schedule during the Summer? 

LCS uses most of its building to some degree during breaks and holidays and some level of 
service must be maintained. It is impossible at this time to predict which sites will have 
reduced service as schedule for summer facility use is not established at this time.  

 
 

Company Name:    Address:    Date:   

Authorized Signature:      Title:      

Print Name:     Telephone No.:    

Fax No.:   

 






















